
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230716.  
 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 
 

Can we have the following information please.   

How many private ambulance provider companies are contracted for work by 
secamb as of 01st June 2022 and as of 01st June 2023. 

3 companies are contracted and utilised only. 

How many DCA hours have been planned by these companies every day 
01st June 2022 through to 09th July 2023 

In total 264.5 PAP DCA hours have been planned daily through this time period. 

How many PAP DCAs are used on each of these days 

Please see attached spreadsheet. 

How many PAP Call signs were booked on for each of these days.  

Please see attached spreadsheet. 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 

 

  



 

 


